
DRAFT 

Taft College Academic Senate Minutes  
Monday, October 2, 2023 
Cougar Room  
12:10 pm - 1:00 pm 

Call to Order  

The meeting was called to order at 12:10pm by President Duron. 

Attendees 

Based on the sign-in sheets and participation, the following faculty members attended:  

Altenhofel, J., Bogle, D., Cahoon, M., Cahoon, N., Clark, A., Duron, C., Getty, S., Gonzalez, L., 

Jacobi, V., Jimenez Murguia, S., Kerr, D., Martinez, M., Oja, M., Page, J., Payne, R., Reynolds, 

J., Richards, K., Rodenhauser, D., Smith, K.Taylor, C.  

Two students attended:  J. Cuevas and C. Morales  

Additionally, the following administrators signed in:  Lopez, J., and Minor, L.   

Public Comment  

There was no public commentary. 

Action Items 

Approval of the Minutes  

August 18, 2023: C. Duron clarified some confusion about the CTE Liaison, saying that this 
appointee (M. Beasley) will set on the Academic Senate Council this year as part of their duties.  
C. Duron also noted that these Minutes added the discussion about cultural competency that 
occurred during the voting on this year’s goals.  J. Altenhofel moved and R. Payne seconded to 
approve these Minutes; the motion passed. 
 
September 11, 2023: As there were no corrections, these Minutes were approved by 
unanimous consent as determined by C. Duron. 
 

New Business 
● Perkins Innovation and Modernization Grant: J. Lopez introduced this grant.  It is 

offered by the Department of Education to build the capacity of CTE programs that work 
with high school students (dual enrollment).  The pathways that we will focus on are 
health care, energy, and general (education) access. 

○ C. Duron noted that she plans to have the CTE Committee and the Dual 
Enrollment committee be involved in this process. 

○ B. Devine asked about faculty duties (educational planning, career navigation) 
after the grant has expired. 

○ J. Lopez noted that the grant will not focus on instruction, but student services 
support.  The idea is to find what services are successful, and then have the 



DRAFT 

college continue to support those services once the grant money is gone.  C. 
Duron noted that much of this work is related to counselors.   

○ Answering a question from C. Duron, J. Lopez said that the college did submit a 
Letter of Intent already, but that that is not a commitment or an application.  It’s 
like a “save the date.” 

○ S. Eveland motioned to approve the grant, second by L. Travis.  The vote 
passed, with one abstention (J. Altenhofel).  
 

● Strengthening Community Colleges (SCC4) Training Grant: C. Duron introduced 
this by saying a long document with shared, but N. Cahoon created a FAQ that will be 
shared.  J. Lopez shared that this grant is similar to the Perkins grant, but is not focused 
on high school students or dual enrollment.  It is supposed to build the capacity of 
student services related to career readiness.   

○ J. Altenhofel asked if the grant would need faculty or staff, and J. Lopez said that 
it would.   

○ J. Altenhofel then asked how that would be funded after the grant money is gone.  
He said that it is expected that the funding of successful activities would be 
institutionalized by the college.  C. Duron notes that these grants can help us 
determine what works so that we can fund that later.  J. Lopez added that 
working with grants shows these funding agencies what we can do and what we 
need support for.   

○ S. Eveland noted that the grant could improve CTE areas that the CTE 
committee has already approved.   

○ V. Jacobi said that job development and job experience is one of our college’s 
weaknesses.  D. Bogle noted that the CTE Committee has discussed direct work 
experience and updating some Board Policies and Administrative Procedures.  
She agreed with V. Jacobi that having a centralized career center would be 
helpful, and funding to find work experience sites. 

○ C. Morales noted that this is an important need for students, even if it’s just 
starting. 

○ V. Jacobi thanked the students for sharing, and M. Oja thank J. Lopez for coming 
to Academic Senate early in the grant process.   

○ V. Jacobi motioned to support this grant opportunity, and it was seconded by S. 
Eveland.  The motion passed. 
 

● Ad Hoc Committee: review and recommend changes to AP 5500 Standards of Student 
Conduct and AP 5520 Student Discipline Procedures: C. Duron shared that this 
concern came about of the Student Services update during August in-service, and 
added that VPSS D. Bell is interested in feedback on these policies.  The League 
(Community College League of California) has suggestions for Board Policies and 
Administrative Procedures, and that these might not align with the suggestions.   

○ D. Kerr motioned to create this ad hoc committee.  R. Payne seconded.  The 
motion passed. 

Informational Items 
● Undocumented Student Action Week: October 16-20, 2023: C. Duron shared that 

there are virtual events happening that we can participate in, but that the college does 
not have plans for any activities this year.  

● Employee Directory website photo:  
○ C. Duron shared that Board Member Dr. Orrin was disappointed in the lack of 

participation, but noted that all of the Math faculty were involved.   
○ S. Groveman said that she will schedule photo shoots once or twice a year.   



DRAFT 

○ C. Duron will bring back feedback that the pictures are too big.   

Other 
C. Duron shared about a webinar on ASCCC resolutions that is being offered by the OER 

Initiative since Fall Plenary is coming up.  Contact C. Duron or M. Oja for more information on 

this webinar.   

D. Bogle shared that the Hall of Fame events will be Nov. 4 and 5.  There will be five inductees 

this year.  An invitation will be coming soon. 

Adjournment  
D. Bogle motioned to adjourn, which was seconded by B. Devine.  The motion passed, and the 

meeting was adjourned at 12:43pm.   

 
 


